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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM September 20, 2019
TO: Klarissa J. Pefia, President, City Council

FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

SUBJECT:

Mayor's Appointment of Mr. Chris L Crum to the Metropolitan Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

| am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the
Metropolitan Parks & Recreation Advisory Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque
Ordinance 10-1-2-1.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM

Mr. Chris L Crum September 30, 2022 1209
Sierra Larga Drive NE Albuquerque, New Mexico 87112 Mr. Chris Crum has lived
in Albuquerque for 43 years and has developed a passion for serving his community
by working to improve parks in his neighborhood. He is currently the president of the
Vista Del Mundo Neighborhood Association and has hosted a number of activities
including park clean up days, nature walks, and movie nights in the park. Mr. Crum
will represent Council District 9 on the board and his first term will expire September 30,
2022.

The remaining members are:

Representing Name Term

1. Council District 1 Mr. John D Whitson 09/30/2019 Council District 1

2. Council District 2 Vacant Council District 2

3. Council District 3 Vacant Council District 3

4. Council District 4 Mr. James Souter 09/30/2022 Council District 4
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5. Council District 5 Mr. Ted O. Humphreys 09/30/2017 Council District 5
6. Council District 6 Mr. Tony R. Johnson 09/30/2021 Council District 6
7. Council District 7 Ms. Cynthia D. Serna 09/30/2021 Council District 7
8. Council District 8 Vacant Council District 8
9. Council District 9 Vacant Council District 9
10.At Large Mr. John A. Myers 09/30/2017 Council District 2
11.At Large Ms. Liz Cole 09/30/2022 Council District 3
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer Date
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